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lir. Peter Baker, Producer
The Lsvid Frost “how

Z40 Fest 44 th St,,

Hew Yark, N.Y. 10038

Dear ¥r, Baker,

Your lotter of August 21 ie not really responsive to mine of the

18th. I regret 2his,

"When Atiornsy Genaral Clark.spresred ... he wos mersly expraaaing;
his views on varlous situstions that exizt in the ¥nited Stotese.,." you a8y,

Hare Pou resch & geoond editorisl decision, thet ihsse "sitnations™
exist as #r, Clork ssys they exist snd 2o other way, The first was in giving
r. Clark the oprortunity of using your fscilities to air the officially-
crésined truth sbeut s very controversiel =subjeot.

_ I #ould prefer that, from motivas of Gecency and honssty, from tne
€esire mot to be uged for propegsnda on &0 vitel an issue »s the easasainations,
you would went to give your sudience both sides, Mr, Clark boprens to heve basn
@ parilssn s8a he haprens to be quit: wrong. He haa his sun record to dafengd,

48 can happen to Mr, Fpost when you make decisions in bis neme, r, Clsrh, @

gusy oxecutivs, ecculd no* do hiz omn investigating. o inows what he wes told,

g =imply wes %old wrong.

Howevar, 1f you decline to provide me tuae gqﬁal ep-ortunity I do
believs Yr, Frost would desire voluntarily, them I will esk for it under the
go«cslled "fairness doctrine” of the FCCe

Sincerely,

Earold Teisberg



